

STANDARDS COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

NOTE: A SHORT 30-MINUTE TRAINING SESSION FOR ALL STANDARDS COMMITTEE MEMBERS WILL BE HELD FOLLOWING EACH MEETING

PLEASE NOTE AGENDA TO BE CIRCULATED 1 WEEK IN ADVANCE OF MEETING

| DATE OF MEETING | REPORT ITEMS / AREAS | REPORT AUTHOR |
|---------------------------------|---|--|
| 3 March 2023 | Standing Items – | |
| | Standing Item: Public Services Ombudsman ‘Our Findings’ | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Attendance at Meetings | Independent members |
| | Standing Item: Dispensation Requests | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Standards Committee Forward Work Programme | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Part 2 Item: Overview of Complaints in Denbighshire | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | | |
| | Report Items – | |
| | Chair’s Annual Report for 2022 | Lisa Jones (Deputy Monitoring Officer) |
| National Standards Forum Update | Lisa Jones (Deputy Monitoring Officer) | |
| | Comparison of Standards Committee Recruitment Panel Compilation | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| 16 June 2023 | Standing Items – | |
| | Standing Item: Public Services Ombudsman ‘Our Findings’ | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Attendance at Meetings | Independent members |
| | Standing Item: Dispensation Requests | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Standards Committee Forward Work Programme | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Part 2 Item: Overview of Complaints in Denbighshire | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | | |
| Report Items – | | |

| | | |
|--------------------------|--|--|
| | National Standards Forum Update | Lisa Jones (Deputy Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Items – | |
| 15 September 2023 | Standing Item: Public Services Ombudsman ‘Our Findings’ | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Attendance at Meetings | Independent members |
| | Standing Item: Dispensation Requests | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Standards Committee Forward Work Programme | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Part 2 Item: Overview of Complaints in Denbighshire | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | | |
| | Report Items – | |
| | National Standards Forum Update | Lisa Jones (Deputy Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Items – | |
| 1 December 2023 | Standing Item: Public Services Ombudsman ‘Our Findings’ | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Attendance at Meetings | Independent members |
| | Standing Item: Dispensation Requests | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Item: Standards Committee Forward Work Programme | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | Standing Part 2 Item: Overview of Complaints in Denbighshire | Gary Williams (Monitoring Officer) |
| | | |
| | Report Items – | |
| | National Standards Forum Update | Lisa Jones (Deputy Monitoring Officer) |

Future Items to be considered

| | | |
|----------------|---|------------------------------------|
| Meeting T.B.C. | Joint meeting with Town, City and Community Councils | |
| | Review of the size and composition of the Standards Committee | added by the Committee on 28/10/22 |
| | | |
| | | |

Updated 01/11/22 KEJ